

EDlumina Admissions Training Manual v5.11.2021

Table of Contents

User Log-In	4
User Log-In page	4
Recover Lost Password	4
Lead Activity Page	5
Lead Activity Filters	5
Admin View - Lead Activity Page:	5
Lead In	5
All Active Leads	6
My Follow Ups	6
All Follow Ups	7
Enrolled Events on Follow Up Lead Activity Page	7
Duplicate Leads	8
Hot Leads	9
Rep View - Lead Activity Page:	9
Search Bar	10
Advanced Search	10
Save this Search	12
Add a Lead Manually	13
Manual Lead Addition - Type into the Program Field	13
Manual Lead Addition - "Email Student" check	14
Actions Button	14
Sending a Note	15
Send a Note to All (Mass)	15
Sending a Mass Note with a Template	16
Scheduled Notes/Messaging	18
Add an Event	20
Close Leads	20
Export Selected Leads/ Export All Results	20
Lead Profile Page	20
Fire Icon	20
Status Icon	21
Actions Icon	21
Edit Lead Profile	21
Reset Lead Password	21

EDlumina

Closing a Lead	21
Reactivating a Lead	21
Send/Receive a Message	22
Text & Email with Attachments: MMS	22
Automated Event Confirmation Reminders	23
Sending a Message with a Template	24
Current Step and Lead Progress Bar	25
Move to the Next Step of the Status Bar	25
Schedule an Event for the Lead	25
Lead Profile Page Main Functions	26
Lead Information	26
System Track Information	27
Contact Information	27
General Information	28
General Comments	28
Events	28
Scheduled Events	30
Past Events	30
Notes	30
Financial Aid	30
Add Financing	31
Edit Financing	32
Student Documents	32
Submitting Documents/Files	32
Enrollment	33
System Messaging	35
System Default Automated Message Templates Notes	35
System Generated Templates	35
Message Templates - Client Created	37
Event Confirmation Reminders - *Automated Event Confirmations are not enabled by de Please contact support if you'd like to have them enabled for your account.	efault. 38
Multiple Event Confirmations Messages	38
Create Automated Messages and Automated Follow Ups	39
Notifications	40
Mass Text or Email via 'Send a Note' Feature	41
Calendar	42
Viewing or Changing the Details of an Event and Deleting Events	43
Add an Event to the Calendar	43



Upcoming Events	44
How to Add and Modify Steps in Programs	45
Reports	46
Dashboard Reporting	46
Overview	46
Lead Trends	47
Status Reports	49
No Vendor Source by Campus	49
Enrollment Report	50
Pipeline Report	50
Productivity Report	51
Events/No Show Report	52
Lead Demographics Reports	53
Demographics Report	53
High School Details Report	54
Highest Education Report	55
Efficacy and Actions Report	56
Efficacy Report	56
Actions Report	56



User Log-In

Users will be brought to their appropriate URL page given by System Administrators. **Example:** yourschoolsubdomain.edluminate.com/login

User Log-In page

Once the school specific URL has loaded, the user will be prompted to sign in with their credentials (Email Address and Password). The school name & logo should be present on this page.

Cyanna Demo School	
Email*:	name@domain.com
Password*:	password
	Recover lost password
	LOGIN

Powered by EDlumina

Copyright © 2020 Cyanna Education Services

Enter your username and password into the corresponding boxes and click the blue **LOGIN** button.

Recover Lost Password

If you cannot remember your password click the blue **Recover lost password** link. Next, enter the email address for your account. An email will be sent to you and you will be able to make a new password. Use this new password to log in with.



- Forgot your password?
name@domain.com
RESET PASSWORD

Lead Activity Page

Lead Activity Filters

Lead Activity	
Filter:	
Lead In 🗘	L
Lead In	ſ.
All Active Leads My Follow Ups All Follow Ups All Active & Closed Leads All Active & Enrolled Leads All Active, Enrolled, & Closed Leads Enrolled Only	16
Closed Only Secondary Follow Ups Duplicate Leads Hot Leads	

• When Filtering is on, you will see this indicated to the right of the drop down menu:

Lead Activity	
Filter:	
Lead In 🔶	Filtering is on X

Admin View - Lead Activity Page:

• Lead In

As an Admin the default filters on the lead activity page will route to any new "Leads In". This means all leads that are in their first enrollment step will populate here until they transition to the next step.



Leads in the 'Lead in' filter will sort in reverse chronological order. So, the most recent leads in will populate at the top of this list. Under Follow Up Title, nothing will be scheduled, you will want to click on 'Create?' to add your follow ups. This will be by Event Type, Date/Time, Duration, Event Text (details) and who the follow up is assigned to.

All Active Leads

Leads in an Active status, which are not marked as 'Enrolled' or 'Closed' and you wish to communicate regularly as the lead is nurtured through the enrollment process.

• **Follow ups** are used to keep track of leads in the order in which you need to contact them. See further information about follow ups below.

	[Lea	d Activity		1						
Administration		Filter:			Eiltering is on 1						ACTIONS - ADD LEAD
IAI	Campuses	Lea	um	¥	Filtening is on T	^					
	Programs		Name	Email	Phone Number	Rep	Status	Program	Follow Up Due	Follow Up Title	Campus
	Applications		Leslie Mendoza	nailsbyleslie1@gmail.com	3072754259	Emerri Carrillo	draft	Cosmetology	N/A	Nothing scheduled.	Cameo College of Essential Beauty - Murray
	Documents		Felicia Mingura	felicia.mingura@gmail.com	8016741521	Nicole Fernandez	draft	Lash Extensions	N/A	Nothing scheduled.	Cameo College of Essential Beauty - Murray
	Steps		Felicia Mingura	felicia.mingura@gmail.com	8016741521	Nicole Fernandez	draft	Nail Technology	N/A	Nothing scheduled.	Cameo College of Essential Beauty - Murray
	Sections		Felicia Mingura	felicia.mingura@gmail.com	8016741521	Nicole Fernandez	draft	Microblade/PC	N/A	Nothing scheduled.	Cameo College of Essential Beauty - Murray
Templa	Messaging ates										
Adm	nissions										
	Lead Activity										
	Reports										
	Calendar										

<u>My Follow Ups</u>

My Follow Ups will show all the follow ups for which your user role is assigned. This is not dependent upon an Admin or Rep view. This filter should be used to follow up with leads assigned only to you.

Follow ups will show in the following order:

- No Follow Up Scheduled (Nothing Scheduled Create)
- Follow Up Date Past Due (Shows date in red)
- Future Follow Ups (Up and coming shows date in black)
- -



L	ead Activity								
Ei N	ter: ly Follow Ups	↓ Filtering	is on X					•	
	Name	Email	Phone Number	Rep	Status	Program	Follow Up Due	Follow Up Title	(
	Felicia Mingura	felicia.mingura@gmail.com	8016741521	Nicole Fernandez	draft	Lash Extensions	N/A	Nothing scheduled. Create?	(
	Felicia Mingura	felicia.mingura@gmail.com	8016741521	Nicole Fernandez	draft	Nail Technology	N/A	Nothing scheduled. Create?	(
	Felicia Mingura	felicia.mingura@gmail.com	8016741521	Nicole Fernandez	draft	Microblade/PC	N/A	Nothing scheduled. Create?	(
	Jessica Pimentel	pimentallopez.2013@gmail.com	385-253- 1180	Nicole Fernandez	draft	Cosmetology	N/A	Nothing scheduled. Create?	(
	Russ Adams	russ_86_adams@yahoo.com	801-963- 4320	Nicole Fernandez	draft	Cosmetology	N/A	Nothing scheduled. Create?	(
	Ember Burkhart	emberburkhart@gmail.com	801-450- 4542	Nicole Fernandez	draft	Nail Technology	N/A	Nothing scheduled. Create?	(
	TCherise Howard	yas12.t.93@gmail.com	(706) 347- 8132	Nicole Fernandez	draft	Cosmetology	N/A	Nothing scheduled. Create?	(
	Amanda Maughan	amandastorrs63@gmail.com	801-686- 1116	Nicole Fernandez	draft	Cosmetology	Feb 14, 2019 8:00 AM 🧳	Follow_up	(
	Kylee Pulsipher	kylee.pulsipher@myldsmail.net		Nicole Fernandez	draft	Level 2 Esthetics	Feb 14, 2019 11:15 AM 🧪	Follow_up	(
	Linzie Nielsen	linziea10@gmail.com	435-841- 1716	Nicole Fernandez	draft	Full Esthetics	Feb 14, 2019 1:00 PM 🧳	Appointment	(

<u>All Follow Ups</u>

All Follow Ups will show all the follow ups across the system for an Admin. This is a great filter to view from an Admin perspective to ensure reps are hitting their follow ups and scheduling new ones.

Again, Follow ups will show in the following order:

- No Follow Up Scheduled (Nothing Scheduled Create)
- Follow Up Date Past Due (Shows date in red)
- Future Follow Ups (Up and coming shows date in black)
- All Active & Closed Leads
- All Active & Enrolled Leads
- All Active, Enrolled & Closed Leads
- Enrolled Only
- Closed Only
- Secondary Follow Ups

Secondary Follow Ups are used for reps/users that might share specific leads. If one is set as a Secondary follow up to a lead they can use this filter to keep track of the leads in which they share. This would not include their primary list of leads in the "My Follow Ups" filter.

Enrolled Events on Follow Up Lead Activity Page

• If a lead has an **Enrolled status AND has a follow up scheduled** the lead will show on the My Follow Ups & All Follow Ups lead activity page. EDlumina allows you to nurture the leads even after enrolled!



• Please note, if the event outcome has not been "Completed", the past event for enrolled would also show. This would be a reminder for the Rep to clean up their data by making sure an outcome has been selected.

Lead Activity Filter: My Follow Ups \$				Filtering is on X				
	Name	Phone	Email	Rep	Follow Up Due	Follow Up Title	Current Step	Status
	Brianna Ferrara				28 Jan, 20 6:00am 🥒	Follow_up	Started	enrolled
	Aleah Logan				28 Jan, 20 6:00am 🥒	Follow_up	Started	enrolled
	Kashimere Mitchell				28 Jan, 20 6:00am 🥒	Follow_up	Started	enrolled
	Pauline Holmes				28 Jan, 20 6:00am 🥒	Follow_up	Started	enrolled
	Monica L Glover				28 Jan, 20 6:00am 🥒	Follow_up	Started	enrolled
	Francswa White				28 Jan, 20 6:00am 🥒	Follow_up	Started	enrolled
	Keandra Williams				28 Jan, 20 6:00am 🥒	Follow_up	Started	ہی enrolled
	Elisha Ella Moriya				29 Jan, 20 11:30am 🥒	Financial_aid	Enrolled	enrolled
	Megan Fluent				30 Jan, 20 1:30pm 🥒	Financial_aid	Started	enrolled

• Example is Brianne Ferrara above, she would not show with a past due event, if the Follow Up was completed appropriately.

NEXT STEP Re-enroll Move to this step	Ö	NEXT EVENT None Scheduled	Schedule one r	now SHOV	V FULL PROGRES	S BAR
Events				CI	REATE AN EVE	NT
Scheduled Events		Cancelled	Rescheduled	Completed	No Show	٦,
Follow up				ounpictou		
Past Events Completed • Financial Aid • Jan 8, 2020 2	30 PM					2

Duplicate Leads

Duplicate leads will be marked by a red circle next to their name. Once you open the duplicate lead you'll be presented with an option to view the duplicates and decide which should be closed. Be sure to verify the original, or active lead and close the others.



Le	ad Activity									
Filte	er: plicate Leads	÷ Fi	Itering is on X					• •	ACTIONS	• AD
	Name	Email	Phone Number	Rep	Status	Program	Follow Up Due	Follow	Up Title	Campus
	Laura Allison	annaecrews1@gmail.com	404-444-4444	Todd Gurley	draft	Cosmetology	N/A	Nothing Create?		Atlanta

AC Amanda Ca Cosmetology - Bu	aldwell in addord - 01/08/2046 in actions	Lead Owner:Lynn Poe Lead Source: online Vendor Source: Beauty Schools Director	 ☑ alecaldwell99@yahoo. ☆ 1 Manchester Ct Mansfield TX 76063 United States 	com & な (817) 908-9986 の	Q Message
CURRENT STEP Lead In	NEXT STEP Contact Attempted Move	to this step	NEXT EVENT None Scheduled	Schedule one now	SHOW FULL PROGRESS BAR
WARNING Potential Duplicate Le	ad			Close Lead	Review Potential Duplicates
Lead Information	Potential Duplicate Lea	ıds	×	2	EDIT LEAD
Events	Name: Amanda Calo	twell C	lose as Duplicate		
Notes	Phone Number: (81 Address: 1 Manche Program of Interest	7) 908-9986 ster Ct t: Cosmetology	_	Lead Owner Lynn Poe	
Financial Aid	Step	Program of li	nterest	Secondary Lead Owne	r

AC Ama	enda Caldwell etology - Bedford - 01/08/2046	Lead Owner:Lynn Poe Lead Source: online Vendor Source: Beauty Schools Directory	 ☑ alecaldwell99@gyah ☆ 1 Manchester Ct Mansfield TX 76063 United States 		Q Message
CURRENT STEP Lead In	NEXT STEP Contact Attempted	Move to this step	NEXT EVENT None Scheduled	d Schedule one now	SHOW FULL PROGRESS BAR
WARNING Potential De	uplicate Lead			Close Lead	Review Potential Duplicates
Lead Information	Lead	(!)			EDIT LEAD
Events	Systen Are yo	ou sure you want to clos	e e		
Notes	Lead for this DuVall's	s lead as a duplicate?		Lead Owner Lynn Poe	
Financial Aid	Step Lead In	OK Cancel	3	Secondary Lead Owner No Information	

• Hot Leads

Hot leads can be set in the user profile. From this filter you will be able to see all leads that have the "Hot Lead" designation. This can be used to keep track of leads that are close to enrolling or need extra attention.

Rep View - Lead Activity Page:

All the above filters details apply to reps as well, except that, reps can only see leads for campuses in which they are assigned.



Search Bar

The search bar on your lead activity page is a great tool to find lead information quickly. You can quick search by things like:

- Student Name
- Student Telephone Number or Partial Number
- Student Email
- Enrollment date

Q		Type student name, enro	bliment date, etc							Cyanan Admin 👻	۵
Filt	Filter:									ADVANCED SEAF	асн
)	Name	Email	Rep	Status	Program	Follow Up Due	Follow Up Title	Campus	Lead In	
)	Kayte Kearse	kaytekearse@gmail.com	Chellie Holbrooks	draft	Cosmetology - Day GRN	Jan 18, 2019 11:00 AM	Follow_up	Greenville	Jan 4, 2019 9:56 PM	•
)	KEOWSHA S GOLDEN	mzsteletto2012@gmail.com	Courtnay Williams	draft	Cosmetology - Day GRN	Jan 15, 2019 4:00 PM	Follow_up	Greenville	Jan 11, 2019 9:27 AM	•
)	Kerrie McClain	kmcclain0424@gmail.com	Courtnay Williams	draft	Cosmetology - Day GRN	Jan 17, 2019 4:00 PM	Follow_up	Greenville	Jan 13, 2019 1:03 PM	•

Advanced Search

ADD LEADS 🔻	ADV/	ANCED SE	EARCH
Current Step	Status	Progra	ACTIONS
Lead In	draft	RN to E	Ē Q
Lead In	draft	Barber	🗄 Q
Lead In	no_start	RN to E	🗄 Q
Lead In	draft	RN to E	번 Q
		•	

The **Advanced Search** button allows you to show only the results that fit a certain criteria. When the button is pressed, many different options should be listed that you can use in order to narrow down your search.



First Name		
Last Name		
Email Address		
Phone Number		
Vendor Source		
Lead-In Begin Date	Lead-In End Date	
mm/dd/yyyy	mm/dd/yyyy	
Appointment Begin Date	Appointment End Date	
mm/dd/yyyy	mm/dd/yyyy	
Cohort Begin Date	Cohort End Date	
mm/dd/yyyy	mm/dd/yyyy	
Include Enrolled Leads		
		RESET

The search can be narrowed down by:

- First name
- Last name
- Email address
- Phone number
- Vendor source
- Lead in begin or end date
- Appointment begin or end date
- Cohort begin or end date

There is also an option in the bottom left corner if you want to **include enrolled leads**. Once you have entered your criteria, press **Search** to get the results to your search or **Reset** if you want to redo your search instead.



First Name)
Last Name		
Email Address		
Phone Number		
Vendor Source		
Lead-In Begin Date	Lead-In End Date	
mm/dd/yyyy	mm/dd/yyyy	
Appointment Begin Date	Appointment End Date	
mm/dd/yyyy	mm/dd/yyyy	
Cohort Begin Date	Cohort End Date	
mm/dd/yyyy	mm/dd/yyyy	
✓ Include Enrolled Leads		
Marked as Enrolled Begin Date (must include enrolled leads)	Marked as Enrolled End Date (must include enrolled leads)	
mm/dd/yyyy	mm/dd/yyyy	÷ •
Losd Ownor		

Save this Search

After making a search or advanced search, the results of a search can be saved. Press the **Save Search** button, which is to the <u>left</u> of the **Actions** button, and enter a name for the search that you are saving, then press the blue SAVE button. This will save the search so that you can easily access the results of the search without having to re-enter the search criteria.

	ACTIONS	-
Save This	Search	
Search N	ame	
		SAVE
Saved Sea	rches	
Sonny's I	Leads	创
Financing	g - In Process	创

The **Saved Searches** button is in the **top left** of the picture above. When pressed, it creates the drop down that is shown above. You can save the current search results by entering a name and pressing



SAVE. The other saved searches can be accessed by pressing the search names that are listed. Saved Searches can also be deleted by pressing the red trash can icon.

Add a Lead Manually

*Do NOT 'Check Email Student' if you are not using that part of the system.

- Add Leads -> Add a Lead ->
 - Enter First & Last Name
 - Email and/Or Phone Number
 - *'Check Email Student' _ only if using that part of the system
 - Select Campus
 - Select Program
 - Select Rep
 - Select Lead Source option from drop down (sample...not all are listed here)
 - Online
 - Facebook
 - Google Adwords
 - LinkedIn
 - Referral
 - Personally Developed Lead
 - Government
 - Radio
 - Click ADD or ADD AND OPEN
 - ADD Quickly adds lead to Lead In Dashboard
 - ADD AND OPEN Opens the lead profile to allow you to continue to Edit to add additional information. Refer to the <u>Lead Profile Page</u> of this manual for further detail on the lead profile page.



Manual Lead Addition - Type into the Program Field

You may offer many different programs. Adding leads in manually could leave you scrolling through a long list. By typing into the program field you can filter down to the program of interest without scrolling.



First Name		Last Name		
Email				
Phone Number				
Campus				•
Program Cos			I	•
Cosmetology - COS	Open Enroll		Press to select	
Cosmetology - COS	FT - Feb 3, 2020			I.
Cosmetology - COS	FT - Feb 17, 2020			

Manual Lead Addition - "Email Student" check

This will email the student login credentials to the system when checked. <u>Only check this if students</u> should have access to the system.



Actions Button

You can perform different actions to leads by selecting the **check boxes** to the left of the lead and then using the blue **Action** button.



Filte Lea	r: ad In	*	Filtering is on X		B	•	ACTIONS - ADD LEADS
	Name	Phone	Email	Rep	Follow Up Due	•	♀ Send a Note
	Anna Test	1234	anna.hawk@cyanna.com	Cyanna Admin	N/A	•	📋 Add an Event
	Scooter Perkings	(404) 444-4433	scooter@perkings.com	Anna Hawk	N/A	•	I Close Leads »
	Anna Crews		anna@hawk.comtest	Cyndi Donaldson	12 Dec, 19 11:00am 🚦	-	Export Selected Leads
	Anna HawkDup	(404) 641-7320	anna.hawk@cyanna.com	Crews Hawk	N/A	•	Export All Results (4)

Sending a Note

A note can be sent to all of the selected leads using the **Send a Note** option under actions.

It can be sent as either an email or text, and sent immediately or scheduled for a later time. Enter the message in the text box and click **Send** to send the message to the selected lead(s).

Le	ad Activity															
Filte	r: ad In		\$	Filtering is on X									1	••	ACTIONS 👻	ADD LE
	Name	Phone	Email	Rep	Follov	v Up Due	Follow Up Title	Cu	irrent Step Sta	itus	Program	Campus	Lead Source	Vendor	♀ Send a Note	
	Dalton Bullard	(214) 226-2056	daltonbullard12@gr	Send a Note			Send No	w 🔿	Schedule		Esthetics	Bedford	online	Beauty \$	🗂 Add an Event	1
	Jean Irizarry	(787) 938-8774	jeanjavier2019@gm	n Send to 24 leads	^	Send Via	-				Cosmetology	Bedford	online	Beauty \$	Close Leads	»
	Alejandra Gonzalez	(817) 734-9665	abehany@hotmail.c	Dalton Bullard		EMAIL	TEXT				Cosmetology	Bedford	online	Beauty \$	Export Select	ted Leads
	connie maldonado	(817) 438-8382	mgisiecj@gmail.cor	Alejandra Gonzalez	Ŀ	Please choose	a delivery meth	iod	1		Cosmetology	Bedford	referral		Export All Re	sults (24)
	Jenna Robinson	(817) 350-8433	jlw0362@gmail.com	n connie maldonado		Nessage					Esthetics	Bedford	online	Beauty S	chools Directory	27 Jan, 20
	Amanda Caldwell	(817) 908-9986	alecaldwell99@yah	Jenna Robinson Amanda Caldwell			Ι				Cosmetology	Bedford	online	Beauty S	chools Directory	27 Jan, 20
	Vandee Sanders	(318) 531-6445	sanderscandee@gr	n Vandee Sanders							Cosmetology	Bedford	online	Beauty S	chools Directory	27 Jan, 20
	Lisavette Merced	(939) 271-0882	isabelbebo1030@g	Lisavette Merced Daniella Hale					//		Cosmetology	Bedford	online	Beauty S	chools Directory	27 Jan, 20
	Daniella Hale	(817) 769-0502	dh174911@gmail.o	C Leslie Hernandez	-						Cosmetology	Bedford	online	Beauty S	chools Directory	27 Jan, 20
	Leslie Hernandez	(214) 277-2173	leslieguti54@gmail.	x			se Template	Channa	a Tomplato 🖛		Cosmetology	Bedford	online	Beauty S	chools Directory	26 Jan, 20
	Jimana Jimenez	(817) 449-7109	jimejimenez005@gi	r		0	se rempiate	Choose a	a Tempiate 🔹		Cosmetology	Bedford	online	Beauty S	chools Directory	26 Jan, 20
	TaLor Harvey	(817) 873-9927	taetae.harvey1994@	ē					Cancel		Cosmetology	Bedford	online	Beauty S	chools Directory	26 Jan, 20
	laura Alfaro	(972) 878-8561	lauraalfaro6@yaho	o.com Lynn Poe	N/A		voming schedui Create?	iea. Le	ad In dra	ft	Esthetics	Bedford	online	Beauty S	chools Directory	26 Jan, 20

Send a Note to All (Mass)

Users will have the option, when searching for a group of leads to "Send a Note to All" of the leads in that search.

• First select the leads you'd like to send, go to "Actions" and select to "Send a Note to All"



•	ACTIONS - ADD I	leads 🝷
Source		
	Send a Note to All (78)	lam
	🛱 Add an Event)am
	Close Leads »	3pm
	Export Selected Leads	l1am
	Export All Results (78)	18am
	0051.0	Tank

• Once you've selected the to 'Send a Note to All' the dialog box will open where the message can be entered and sent via Email or Text.

Send a Note to 78 leads	Send No	w 🔵	Schedule
Send Via EMAIL TEXT Please choose a delivery method			
BIUS ≣≣≣ %			
	Use Template	Choose a Te	mplate 🔻
			Cancel

Sending a Mass Note with a Template

First, create the various templates that should be saved for later use. Refer to the *Message Templates* section of the training manual for details.

Once the templates have been created and saved. Review the following to begin using this new feature:



On the lead Activity Page, select the leads where a message should be sent, then go to "Actions" > "Send a Note"

Le	ad Activity									
Filt	er: ad In	\$	Filtering is on X		• •	ACTIONS - ADD LE	ADS 👻	ADVA	NCED S	EARCH
	Name	Phone	Email	Rep	Follow Up Due	© Send a Note	Step	Status	Progr	ACTION
	Anna lead	(404) 641-7320	annaecrews@gmail.com	Admin User	21 Dec, 19 10:45am	Add an Event		draft	first pr	₫ Q
	Student User	(937) 266-1539	student@user.com	Rep User	22 Dec, 19 10:45am	✓ Close Leads »		draft	first pr	Ē Q
				~~ <	1 of 1 > >>	Export Selected Leads				
						Export All Results (2)				

Next, select the delivery method (Email or Text) and click on "Use Template". Within this dropdown you will see the various templates for use.

P Send to 2 leads Anna lead (Student User (Send Via EMAIL TEXT Message B I U S I I I S A I I S S C Hi! {{first_name}} {{last_name}} This is an email template #2!	iow Up Title C xointment fi xointment fi
_	Use Template Email Template 2 I Email Template 2 Canc Email Template Email Template 2 Text Template	Press to select

After the template has been selected, the message will populate into the textbox. The message can be edited as needed.



Send a Note	Send Now Schedule DNS - AD
Send to 2 leads Anna lead Student User	Send Via TEXT Message I B I U ⊕ Hi! {{first_name}} {{last_name}} This is an email template #2!
	Use Template Email Template 2 A
	Canc Email Template
	Text Template

Once the message is ready to send, simply hit "send".

Scheduled Notes/Messaging

The ability to assign message templates to steps to automatically upon entering that step already exists, however we've added onto this feature with scheduled messaging. Now, in the "**Send a Note**" feature on your **Lead Activity** Page you can schedule a time to send certain messages to a group of prospective students. This feature can be used in conjunction with the new template selector, or for ad hoc messaging.

On the lead Activity Page, select the leads where a message should be sent, then go to "Actions" > "Send a Note"

Lea Lea	d Activity	÷	Filtering is on X		8 *	ACTIONS - ADD LE	ADS -	ADVA	NCED S	EARCH
	Name	Phone	Email	Rep	Follow Up Due	© Send a Note	tep	Status	Progr	ACTION
	Anna lead	(404) 641-7320	annaecrews@gmail.com	Admin User	21 Dec, 19 10:45am	Add an Event		draft	first pr	₫ Q
	Student User	(937) 266-1539	student@user.com	Rep User	22 Dec, 19 10:45am	S Close Leads »		draft	first pr	± Q
	J			~~ <	1 of 1 > >>	Export Selected Leads				
						Export All Results (2)				

Next, turn on the switch from "Send Now" to "Schedule"



		1.1		ACT	ION
	Send a Note		Send Now	Schedule	Ind
(4	Send to 2 leads Anna lead	Send Via	ТЕХТ		d a
(5	Student User	Please choose	a delivery method		DSE

From here, users will be shown the option to "**Send At**". By selecting this a date and time selector will populate.

Send a Note		Send Now	Schedule		Send a Note					Se	end N	ow 🧲	C Schedule
Send to 2 leads Anna lead Student User	Send Via EMAIL	EXT		low	Send to 2 leads Anna lead Student User	2020	S	end Via EMAI	10	TEXT	r		
	BIUS			xoint	(4	Ja	nua	ar y	IU	020		>	6 🗆
	Hi! {{first_name}} {{last_name}}			, Cint		Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	
	This is an ema	ail template #2!				6	7	1	2	3	4	5 12	
						13	14	15	16	17	18	19	
				1.1		20	21	22	23	24	25	26	
	Us	e Template Email T	emplate 2 🔻			27	28	29	30	31			Template 2 🔻
	S	end At Date / Time							Exit		Conti	nue	.∞0, 9:30 AM
		Cancel	SCHEDULE									Cancel	SCHEDULE

Select the time and select "Schedule" to have the message be sent at the time selected.





Add an Event

Events can be added for the selected leads using the **Add an Event** option. See **Schedule an Event for the Lead** section for more information about events.

Close Leads

If you want to close a lead for any reason, you can use the **Close Lead** option.

×	Close Leads «
	Program not Offered
	Unfinanceable
	Unreachable
	Not Interested
	Duplicate
	Other

After selecting **Close Lead**, the above options for closing the lead will be listed. If the reason for closing the lead is not listed, select Other. After selecting the reason for closing the lead, the lead will now be closed and removed from the lead activity dashboard for follow ups.

Export Selected Leads/ Export All Results

Selecting to export either the selected leads or all of the results will download the leads to your computer in a .csv file that should be stored in your downloads folder. This file can be opened in Microsoft Excel or in a text editor, such as notepad.

Lead Profile Page

When on the Lead Activity Page, click on any of the leads to open up a new tab of their profile.

	Scooter Perkings	Lead Owner:Anna Hawk	전 sconter@perkings.com & 수 (404) 444-4433	
SP	Barber - Atlanta - 04/15/2019	Lead Source: online		~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
	ACTIVE ACTIONS	Vendor Source: No Information		Message

The top of the Lead Profile page should have some of the key information of the lead.

Fire Icon

The fire icon on the left hand side of the screen indicates that a lead needs extra attention, as they could be close to enrolling or are very interested. Clicking on the icon will either change it to active or inactive. Orange means that the lead is "hot" and blue is normal.



Status Icon

This icon is to the right of the fire icon and shows whether or not the lead is currently active. If the lead is active, it will say **active**, if it is not, it will say **inactive**. A lead can be opened or closed in the **Actions** icon.

Actions Icon

Different actions can be performed for the lead in the **Actions** option.

E	Edit Lead Profile
F	Reset Lead Password
(Close - Program Not Offered
(Close - Unfinanceable
(Close - Unreachable
(Close - Not Interested
(Close - Duplicate
(Close - Other

Edit Lead Profile

The Lead's profile can either be edited with the **Edit Lead Profile** option under **Actions**, or by selecting the blue **Edit Lead Profile** button on the right hand side of the screen of the Lead Profile Page. The different sections of the lead profile page are listed in the **Lead Profile Main Functions** section of this document.

SP	Scooter Pe Barber - Atlanta -	rkings 04/15/2019 TIVE ACTIONS	Lead Owner:Anna Hawk Lead Source: online Vendor Source: No Information	∑ €	scooter@perkings.com United States	€☆ ©	(404) 444-4433	Ressage
	NT STEP	NEXT STEP Contact Attempted Mc	ove to this step		NEXT EVENT None Scheduled Sche	edule one	now	SHOW FULL PROGRESS BAR
Lead Informa	ation	Lead Informatior	ı					EDIT LEAD

Reset Lead Password

By selecting the Reset Lead Password option under the **Actions** button, an email will be sent to the lead with a new password for their account.

Closing a Lead

Leads can be closed under the **Actions** button by clicking on the reason that the lead is being closed.

Reactivating a Lead

A previously closed lead can be reactivated by pressing the REACTIVATE option at the bottom of the **Actions** options.



Send/Receive a Message



Click the message button on the top right hand side of the lead's profile page. The messaging panel should then come up. The message can either be sent or you can review the conversation history.

				Lead Preferre	d Email Text
	Email Subject Line	his will only be used if the messag	e is sent via email)		
	÷	Accepted file types	audio, video, ir	mage, text, and pdf.	
נ		Drag a	L nd Drop or Cho	ose File	
	Use Template	Choose a Template 🔻		ADD SIGNATURE	SEND MESSAGE

Text & Email with Attachments: MMS

- There is functionality to send and receive MMS messages within EDlumina via Text or Email .
 - **MMS** stands for '**multimedia messaging** service' aka attachments, and was built using the same technology as SMS (short message service) text messages.
 - While SMS was built to send short messages, MMS focuses on sending multimedia messages (attachments!).
- To send an Email or text message, whichever the lead prefers by selecting one of the options at the top of the message panel.
 - Navigate to a students profile (Message) or the 'Send a Note' feature and select "Text" or "Email". (Lead Activity/Actions -> Send a Note or Send a Note to All)
 - Once text is selected you can drag and drop or upload the supported file types into the message to be sent.
 - If you hover over the 'Drag and Drop or CHoose File, this will display the accepted file types
 - Accepted files types can be received as well as sent audio, video, image, text and pdf.
 - Unfortunately, word docs, Excel and other file types are not accepted at this time.
 - Emoji's can also be sent/received!



The ADD SIGNATURE button will add the signature of the campus that the lead is interested in. To edit the signature, look at the **Campus** section of the manual.

Select SEND MESSAGE to send the message to the lead.

The message history with the lead should be below the messaging panel when the **Message** option is selected.

Direct Messagir	ng with		×
5 10 11 11		Lead Pref	erred Email Text
Email Subject Line (III	is will only be used if the message is sent	via email)	
		.	
	Drag and Dr	sp or Choose File	
Use Template	Choose a Template 🔻	ADD SIGNATURE	SEND MESSAGE

Automated Event Confirmation Reminders

*Note, to begin using this feature **you must make a request from your Cyanna contact to turn this on**. Once on, the confirmation messages will go out as you create the appropriate event types detailed below.

When scheduling an event type of "**Appointment**", "**Interview**", or "**Financial Aid**" an automated message can now be sent to the student prospect confirming the event. This confirmation is defaulted to the following in the **Message Templates** section, but can be updated with HTML/Text as needed per client.

A copy of the confirmation sent will show within the Direct Message on the individual's lead profile page.



Templates	Automated Event Confirmations are not currently enabled. Please contact support if you'd like to have them enabled for your account.
Account Creation	Template Name
New Lead Assigned	Event Confirmation
Document Status Change	Template Slug
Contact Attempted Email	event_confirmation
Enrollment Scheduled - Text	Send Via
Reset Account Password	
Lead In - Email	Email Subject Line (inits will only be used if the message is sent via email)
Application Status Change	You nave a new event scheduled
Test Line Breaks	System Info: Event Date I Admissions Rep I Event Type
Appt Set Test - Email	Raw HTML Raw HTML
Event Confirmation	
NEW TEMPLATE	You have a new event scheduled
/IEW ARCHIVED TEMPLATES	{{event_type}} with {{admissions_rep}} at {{event_date}}

Sending a Message with a Template

First, create the various templates that should be saved for later use. Refer to the *Message Templates* section of the training manual for details.

Once the templates have been created and saved. Review the following to begin using this new feature:

Select the lead in which you'd like to send a message. Go to the "**Message**" icon. Once there, you should see a new option to "**Use Template**". Select the template dropdown to populate the necessary message.

Direct Messaging with Anna lea	ıd X
	Lead Preferred Email Text
฿ӏ⊻ᢒ่≣≣≋ %	
a	
Use Template Choose a Template	SEND MESSAGE
Email Template	Press to select
Admin Us Email Template 2	
Arma Text Template	
Hi! Arma lead	

Once the message has populated, users can adjust the language as needed then send.



Current Step and Lead Progress Bar

Make sure reps know that clicking each step in a lead profile is important for reporting purposes. We want to capture each time and day that a step is selected so the reporting is accurate. You may need to select "**Show Full Progress Bar**" on the right hand side of the screen for the bar to appear.



The Current Step is the step that the lead is currently at in the process.



Showing the full Progress Bar allows the movement of the lead to the next steps in the process. Steps cannot be skipped in this process. You can also move backwards in the process with the Lead Progress Bar.

Move to the Next Step of the Status Bar

The lead can be moved to the next step easily with the NEXT STEP button. This will move the lead to the next step in the lead's interest/application.

Schedule an Event for the Lead

On the lead profile page, select **Schedule One Now** under the **Next Event** tab.



NEXT EVENT None Scheduled Schedule one now

The type of event can be selected under **Event Type**. This can be a Followup, Appointment, Interview, Financial Aid, or General event.



Event Type			
Date and Time	Duration		•
Event Text			
Cyanna Admin			•
DELETE		CANCEL	SAVE

The data and time of the event can be set in the **Date and Time** box. The length of the event can be set up in the **Duration** box after the date and time are already selected. Any additional information for the event can be put in the **Event Text** box. Select **SAVE** to put the event into the calendar.

Lead Profile Page Main Functions

There are 7 main sections of the Lead's Profile Page:

- Lead Information
- Events
- Notes
- Financial Aid
- Documents
- Recent Activity
- Enrollment

These can all be edited by selecting the blue **Edit Lead** button on the right hand side of the screen that was discussed in the *Edit Lead Profile* section.

Lead Information

This includes all the demographic and personal information for the lead, including System Tracking Information, Contact Information, and General Information.



System Track Information

System Track Information

Lead for **Cyanna Demo School**

Step Lead In

Cohort

Lead in December 04, 2019

online

Bar Q2 Cohort (April 15th, 2019)

Cohort / Start Time No Information

Program of Interest

Campus

Atlanta

Barber

Lead Source

Lead Owner Anna Hawk

Secondary Lead Owner No Information

Vendor Source No Information

Academic Outcome No Information

System Tracking Information includes:

- Who the Lead is for
- What Step the Lead is in the Process
- The Date that the Lead Came in
- The Lead's Cohort
- Campus
- Program of Interest
- Lead Source
- Cohort Start Time
- Primary/Secondary Lead Owner
- Vendor Source this is an open text field used to further detail how the lead was generated. This information can be entered manually by editing the lead or populate from the school website or various contact forms.
- Academic Outcome

The only 3 sections of information that cannot be changed in the editing process are Who the Lead is for, What Step the Lead is in the Process, and the Date that the Lead Came in.

Contact Information

Contact Information

Prefered Contact Method **Mobile Phone**

Email scooter@perkings.com Okay to email

Phone Primary: (404) 444-4433 Mobile: No Information Home: No Information Okay to call or text

Address No Information

Contact information includes:

• A preferred Contact Method



High School Attended

Highest Degree Earned

High School Graduation Year

No Information

No Information

No Information

- Email
- Phone Number
- Address

Users can also select "Yes" or "No" for "Okay to Text" and "Okay to Email" in this section.

General Information

General Information

Name Scooter Perkings Marital Status No Information

Race/Ethinicity No Information U.S. Citizen **U.S. Citizen**

VA/Military

No Information

Date of Birth No Information

Gender No Information

General Information includes:

- Name
- Race/Ethnicity
- Date of Birth
- Gender
- Marital Status
- Whether the Lead is a US Citizen
- Whether the Lead is VA/Military
- High School Attended
- Highest Degree Earned
- High School Graduation Year

General Comments

Extra comments about the lead can be added here. This information will also populate in the lead export of leads from the lead activity page.

Events

This section will list all the events that are related to the selected lead. An event can be created with the "**Create an Event**" button on the right hand side of the screen. This is explained in the *Schedule an Event for the Lead* section of this document.

- Event outcomes were added to the lead profile in addition to the existing outcomes, Completed and No Show:
 - Cancelled
 - \circ Rescheduled



- If an event is marked as No Show two additional options are presented for the event, "No Show -Reschedule" and "No Show - Cancelled"
 - If "No Show Reschedule" is selected the event will be moved to Reschedule -After.
 - If "No Show Cancelled" is selected the event will be moved to Cancelled After.
- Each of these statuses will have a direct relationship on the <u>Events/No Show Report</u> detailed below.
 - Pending is the number of events scheduled during the timeframe with no closure/outcome.
 - Completed are events that took place as scheduled and were closed.
 - Appointments/Interviews shows the number of Appointment and Interview type events that were scheduled.
 - 'Reschedule Prior' is the number of events that were marked as a "Reschedule" prior to the event taking place.
 - 'Cancelled Prior' is the number of events that were marked as "Cancelled" prior to the event taking place.
 - No Shows are events marked as 'No Show'
 - 'Reschedule After' are marked as a Reschedule after the event was past and marked as a "No Show".
 - 'Cancelled After' are marked as Cancelled after the event was past and marked as a "No Show".
 - Based on all of these numbers the 'No Show' Percentage can be derived on the Events/No SHow Report.

Events	CREATE AN EVENT
Scheduled Events	
Appointment - Nov 26, 2019 4:30 PM	Cancelled Rescheduled Completed No Show 🖋
Past Events	
No Show - Appointment - Nov 23, 2019 10:00 AM Apt 2	No Show - Rescheduled No Show - Cancelled
Rescheduled Prior - Appointment - Nov 19, 2019 10:00 AM Tour	
Cancelled - Appointment - Nov 21, 2019 10:00 AM Apt 1	



Scheduled Events

These are the upcoming events for the lead. These events can be cancelled, rescheduled, completed, or marked as a no show with the corresponding buttons to the left of the event. The event can be edited with the pencil icon to the right of the other buttons.

Past Events

These events have already occurred and act as a history of the lead.

<u>Notes</u>

Notes

01/02/2020 • Cyanna Admin • other

Example text

Any extra notes about the lead can be written here to act as a reference. They will be listed under the date, who took the notes, and the contact method with the lead. Notes can be added by pressing the blue **ADD A NOTE** button on the right hand side of the screen.

Add a note	
Contact Type:	
BI <u>U</u> ᢒ ≣ ≣ ﷺ �	<>

Choose the contact type that was made with the lead when obtaining this information. Type the notes about the conversation/lead in the text box. Click the blue SAVE button to save the note.

Financial Aid

This keeps track of all of the financing that the lead has paid or is planning to pay. *Note, this section of the application is purely for note keeping and does not accept payment as part of various payment plans.



Financial Aid	ADD FINANCING
Prospective Financing	
Cash • \$1,000.00 • In Process	/ ×
Confirmed Financing	
No confirmed financing	
Prospective Financing is used to keep track of the financing that is being proce	essed or that is being

Confirmed Financing is used to keep track of the money that the lead has already paid.

Cancelled Financing is used to keep track of the financing that gets cancelled or rejected.

Add Financing

applied for.

Click on the blue **ADD FINANCING** button in the top right corner of the Financial Aid section of the page.

Amount			
Only enter the num	per itself. No characters lik	e \$, _ are needed.	
Payment Method	+		
Cash		\$	
Financing Status	+)	
Applied		\$	

Add the amount that is being financed as a number without extra characters such as \$, or _. Click the **Payment Method** option and select one of the payment methods. Then choose the **Financing Status** option and choose from the following options:

- Applied
- In Process
- Approved
- Cancelled

Click SAVE when you are done.



Edit Financing

Click the blue pencil to the right of the added finance to edit. Change any of the options shown above in the *Add Financing* section. Press **SAVE** when done.

Student Documents

The documents for application are all kept in the **Documents** section. These documents could include things like:

- Application
- Enrollment Agreement
- Copy of Photo ID
- Transcript Copies

Documents for students are created in the **Documents** with **Sections** created first which is under the **Administration*** section of the main page.

*These documents will need to be added to each corresponding Program(s) for uploads to be successful and appear in the lead profile.



Submitting Documents/Files

Documents can be submitted for a student by clicking on any of the documents that are available for that student.



Documents

Reminder: Not all documents are uploaded. Files that were uploaded via this system are a faculty.	railable for download, other files may require requesting hard copies from other staff or
Application Draft	
Transcript Not Submitted	
Copy of Photo ID Not Submitted	
Student Profile Not Submitted	
Enrollment Upload Not Submitted	
Enrollment Agreement	Not Paid Submitted - Ready for review \$

Files can then be submitted for the student as documentation by dragging files to the box or by clicking on the box to look through files in your computer files.

e Back		
Copy of Photo ID	\rightarrow	Download PDF
Please Upload a copy of your Photo ID		
Dron files here to unload		
Status]
Status		

Click the blue **SUBMIT** button to submit the file as a document.

Submitted documents can be downloaded as a PDF by clicking **Download PDF** in the top right corner of the panel shown in the screenshot.

Enrollment

This can be used to show that the student has been enrolled. **Important:** Make sure that all of the information for the student (Program of interest, cohort, etc.) is correct before enrolling the student.

Enrollment		
Schedule Enrollme	nt 🕞	
Program of interest Hair Design	^{Cohort} Hair Design Open (Deadline: 10/3/2024 Start: 10/26/2019)	
Enrollment Status Approved		
		ENROLL



If a student is already enrolled, they can be **Unenrolled** or marked as Started/**No Start** if they did not show up or are not starting that semester.

- Unenroll can be used for students that were prematurely moved to Enroll
- No Start can be used for students that are, indeed, No Starts*
- Started can be used to Start the enrollment*

*After a student is enrolled there is now an option to Start and No Start students. This designation will be directly linked to the new lead <u>reporting</u> detailed below.

Enrollment Schedule Enrollme	ent	
Program of interest Cosmetology Enrollment Status Enrolled	Cohort Open Enroll (Deadline: 10/13/2022 Start: 10/13/2021)	
		STARTED NO START UN-ENROLL

 Selecting Started and/or No Start on the user profile will allow EDlumina users to search for Started and/or No Starts under "Lead Status" in the Advanced Search on the Lead Activity page and will be directly linked to the new lead reporting detailed below in <u>Overview</u> ("Campus Dashboard").

Custom Doc		ADD CUSTOM DOCUMENT
Custom D	\checkmark	ADD CUSTOM DOCUMENT
Enroll Sched	Start Enrollment u sure you want to mark this enrollment as started? Yes, update the enrollment No	
Program of intern Cosmetolog Enrollment Statu Enrolled	est Cohort y Open Enroll (Deadline: 10/13/2022 Start: 10/1	3/2021)
		STARTED NO START UN-ENROLL



Lead Status	
expired	
program_not_offered	
unfinanceable	
unreachable	
not_interested	
enrolled	
duplicate_lead	
closed_other	Press to select 👻
Enrollment Cohort Start Date	
	\$
Marital Status	
	RESET

System Messaging

System Default Automated Message Templates Notes

There are Three types of automated messages:

- 1. System generated templates that cannot be removed, but can be modified.
 - a. If the Template title and slug is greyed out do not modify!
 - b. The email subject and body of the message can be updated
- 2. Self created templates that can be created ad hoc and modified or removed at any time.
- 3. Event Confirmation Reminders

System Generated Templates

The system generated messages are shown in the screenshot below. These will be sent to students via email and detail various things like account creation, document status changes, and application status changes for students. The new lead assigned template will be sent to Admissions Reps email addresses as new leads are assigned to them in EDlumina.

*In Red are the system default messages, please do not change the Template name and slug (they are greyed out).

In green is what can be modified.



Note that for each of the system default messages users can add information like student name and program. There is also a note about what the "System Info" tag will capture for each template. Do not remove these unless you have reviewed the following and decided these are unnecessary:

Welcome - Lead In Email

Remote Learning Addendum (JP Email) Payment Reminder Week 4 (JP Email)

• Use "System Info" to include EDlumina URL, Username, and Password for the Account Creation template.

One of the leads documents has been submitted

- Use "System Info" to include Document Name and Status for the **Document Status Change** template.
- Use "System Info" to include current application status for the **Application Status Change** template.

Templates	Template Name				
Account Creation Document Status Change					
New Lead Assigned	Template Slug				
Document Status Change	document_status_change				
Application Status Change	Send Via This will be sent via email				
Contact Attempted Email	Email Subject Line (this will only be used if the message is sent via email)				
	Your document has changed status in EDIumina				
NEW TEMPLATE	Message Text				
IEW ARCHIVED TEMPLATES	System into: Document Name and Status Insert: Lead First Name I Lead Last Name I Lead Program I System Info				
	One of your documents has changed status				
	{{system_info}}				



Message Templates - Client Created

Messages Templates can be added by Admins by visiting the "Message Templates" section on the left hand panel. From there you will select "New Template" -



Once you've started the new template you'll want to enter the following:

Template Name: Enter something as a quick reference to what the template is for. It's likely a good idea to also enter if this is an email, or text type or message (see screen shot).

Template Slug: This should use the same or abbreviated Template Name in **lowercase with underscores**, **no spaces**. It is okay if these do not match the template name exactly.

Send Via: This is where you'll select how you want the message to be sent. Either by "Email", or "Text". (This is where we referenced adding the send type in Template Name)

Email Subject Line: This will appear in the subject of an email sent to end users. Leave blank if Text. **Message Text**: Here you will enter your message! Note, there are system information 'tags' you can insert like First and Last name and program to make the messages more customizable.



Messaging Templates Add and edit messages that can be sent automatically to the leads at different :	steps in the program enrollment process.
Templates	Template Name
Account Creation	New Template (Email)
Reset Account Password	Template Slug
New Lead Assigned	Cand Is
Document Status Change	EMAIL TEXT
Application Status Change	
New Document Submission	Email Subject Line (this will only be used "I then the is sent via email) Your New Template has been created!
Inquiry - Text 1.2	System Template?
Appt Reminder - Text	Campuses
Event Confirmation	Select a campus
Unable to Connect - Text 1.3	Message Text
Financial Aid	Raw HTML
New Template (Email)	
NEW TEMPLATE	Hi ((first_name))!
VIEW ARCHIVED TEMPLATES	Thank you for your interest in our {{program}}.
	We look forward to talking with you more and will be in touch shortly!!

You may also have your marketing team enter Raw HTML to create links, images, maps and more by toggling the slider.

Email Subject Line (this will only be used if the message is sent via email)
Your New Template has been created!
System Template?
Campuses
Select a campus
Message Text
Insert Lead First Name Lead Last Name Lead email Lead phone number Lead Program Enrollment Date Class Start Date Graduation Date Raw HTML HI {{first_name}}!cp>chr>Thank you for your interest in our {{program}}.We look forward to talking with you more and will be in touch shortly!!
I
CREATE

Event Confirmation Reminders - *Automated Event Confirmations are not enabled by default. Please contact support if you'd like to have them enabled for your account.

Multiple Event Confirmations Messages

- Event Confirmation type messages, if you've enabled them, can be set as multiple message types.
 - (If you are unsure if this has been enabled on your site contact your EDlumina representative)
- Users can now set up event confirmations per campus or as an email and text message.



- To set these up:
 - Create a new template
 - Into the "template slug" field enter: "event_confirmation"
 - After the template slug has been entered the "System Info" will populate for selection.
 - From there, users can enter the event date/time, admissions rep, and event type.
 - This will allow prospects to be notified of their event via email, text, and/or have specific event details based on their location where multiple campuses are open.

Templates	Template Name
Account Creation	Event Confirmation - Manhattan
New Lead Assigned	Template Slug
Document Status Change	event_confirmation
	Send Via
Contact Attempted Email	EMAIL TEXT
Enrollment Scheduled - Text	
Reset Account Password	Email Subject Line (this will only be used if the message is sent via email)
	This is a confirmation Email!
Lead In - Email	System Template?
Application Status Change	Campuses
Test Line Breaks	Select a campus
Appt Set Test - Email	Manhattan close
HTML SAMPLE - WELCOME!	Message Text
	System Info: Event Date I Admissions Rep I Event Type
Manhattan Event Template	insent Lead First Name I Lead Last Name I Lead email I Lead phone number I Lead Program I Enfoilment Date I Class Start Date Graduation Date
Contact Attempted Email - Manhattan	Raw HTML
Contact Attempted Email - ATL	BIUS ≣≣≣ %
Event Confirmation	Manhattan
Enroll Now	{{event_type}} with {{admissions_rep}} at {{event_date}}

Create Automated Messages and Automated Follow Ups

After you have created the template you'll want to assign it to a "Step" - Navigate to "Steps" in the left Panel, select the step the message should be associated with, and click "Add Rule"

Adr	ninistration	Steps Add or edit steps here.	
IÂI	Campuses	Saved Steps CREATE	Step name:
	Programs	Lead In	Contact Attempted
***	Users	Contact Attempted	
	Applications	Contacted	Automated Messages
	Documents	Contactor	+ Add Rule
	Steps	Appointment Set	Archive this step
Û	Sections	Interviewed	UPDATE STEP
Ċ	Messaging Templates	Financing Secured	



By adding rules to steps you are setting up the timing for which messages will be sent to leads.

First, you'll select the template you created in the dropdown next to "Send", then select the time after a lead has selected a step for this message to be sent (see screenshot below).

- A few notes: Templates that are set to send 0 minutes out will be sent as soon as the lead hits list status.
- For automated follow ups you can select for messages to go out at later dates, every week, 2 weeks, or month for example. This is a great tool for leads that requested information but have not yet made contact with their Admissions Reps.
- If there is a delayed timing for a template note that the message will not go to the lead if they are no longer in that status. This avoids erroneous messages being sent.

ame:				
act Attempted				
mated Messages				
Contact Attempted Email	to the lead	0 🔻	Minutes After this step. Remove	
Contact Attempted _	to the lead	7 🔻	Days ▼ after this step. <u>Remove</u>	
Rule				
this step				
				UPDATE STEP
	ame: act Attempted mated Messages Contact Attempted Email Contact Attempted Email Rule this step	ame: act Attempted mated Messages Contact Attempted Email to the lead Contact Attempted to the lead Rule this step	ame: act Attempted The formation of the lead or th	ame: act Attempted mated Messages Contact Attempted Contact Attempted Contact Attempted T to the lead T T Days T Days After this step. Remove After this step. Remove Rule T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

Notifications

Notifications, found in the upper right hand corner of a reps profile are used to track all notifications from a prospect to the rep or admin who manages the lead.

- Users will see a red circle next to unread notifications for easier identification of unread messages
- Users can also click directly to a lead profile from the notifications page.
- The MARK ALL AS READ button will make all of the unread notifications be marked as read.



Notifications	MARK ALL AS READ
2/18/2019 - 1:36 AM - JANIS HATCH WROTE ● Janis Hatch replied: I live in Saint George છ	Q Lead Info
V18/2019 - 1:36 AM - JANIS HATCH WROTE anis Hatch replied: I just noticed you guys are in salt lake!	Q Lead Info
2/17/2019 - 11:48 PM - JANIS HATCH WROTE Janis Hatch replied: Okay thank you so much!	Q Lead Info
 2/17/2019 - 7:17 PM - NEW STUDENT ASSIGNMENT You have been assigned student: Chelsea Moreno interested in the N read more 	Q Lead Info
 2/17/2019 - 6:59 AM - NEW STUDENT ASSIGNMENT You have been assigned student: Melissa Payne interested in the Ma read more 	Q Lead Info
2/17/2019 - 4:01 AM - MELISSA LOPEZ WROTE Melissa Lopez replied: Oh yes , hello & text is easier for me	(Q) Lead Info

Once you've clicked the "Lead Info" hyperlink the system should direct you to the appropriate pages. For example:

- If the notifications reference something from Direct Feedback, they will be brought to that Direct Feedback section.
- If the notifications reference something from the Application, they will be brought to the Application page.
- The same is true for other notifications and links to various pages in the lead profile.

Mass Text or Email via 'Send a Note' Feature

You may use your Lead Activity Filters or Advanced Search to pull your list. Once your results display, select the leads (top checkbox on the far left is for all the leads on the page) and then go to Actions->Send a Note->Send Via Text (or Email).

- IF there is not a phone number listed (or email address) for the lead, it will appear in red so that you know who will not receive the message.
- Any system messages will then appear in the Lead profile under Direct Messages for future reference.
- Please note: 30 leads appear in the application window, however you may select as many leads (pages) as you have results to send all at the same time.

<u>*Tip: If you are not already using the Signature feature of EDlumina - Add a "Call this number" message</u> to 'Send a Note' Mass texts or emails sent from system

• Because the text number we set up for you is local you will likely want to add a message behind a text giving the number where you can be reached.



• We have signatures by campus - there is an 'Add Signature' button in Direct Message for individual communication to the lead through EDlumina.

Lea	d Activity									
All A	ctive Leads		\$				ACTIONS -	ADD LEADS 🔻	ADVANCED S	EA
7	Name	Phone	Send a Note				Send a Note	Step	SI	t A
r	Brittany Spring	(248) 4	Catherine Lesh	*	Send Via		🛱 Add an Event	Email	dr	n
	Lakendra Duren	(313) 9	Michelle Garlitz		LEAD PREFERRED EMAIL TEXT		Close Leads »	Email	dr	n
	Jazmyne McClaster	(734) 6	Kit McBee		Message	·	Export Selecte	ed Leads Email	dr	n
	Kathleen McDonough	(734) 3	Margaret Knowlton		BI⊻ᢒ≣≣≅ % □		Export All Res	ults (33) Email	dr	n.
	Alua Gillis	(734) 4	Olivia Lauer McKenna Roch	ł.			Nothing scheduled Create?	Step 2 - Email	dr	n
	Amanda Hunter	(586) 3	Gabriella Shannon			am 🥒	Appointment	Booked – Tour	dr	n
	Catherine Lesh	(248) 9	Joyce Cicchelli Brittany Holmes			am 🥒	Appointment	Working	dr	n
	Catherine Lesh	(248) 9	Luke Morgan	•			Nothing scheduled Create?	Working	dr	0
	Michelle Garlitz	(734) 2				am 🥒	Appointment	Booked – Tour	dr	n
	Jeimy Lopez	(313) 4			Cancel SEND		Nothing scheduled Create?	Step 2 - E ail	dr	-
	Kit McBee	(419) 4				n 🥒	Appointment	Booked – Tour	dr	n
	Margaret Knowlton	(804) 21	0-9845 margknowiton	n31@gi	mail.com Admissions Inquiry Center N/A		Nothing scheduled Create?	Step 4 - Text	dr	-
	Olivia Lauer	(248) 83	0-3415 olauer19@gm	nail.con	m Admissions Inquiry Center N/A		Nothing scheduled	Step 2 - Email	dr	6

<u>Calendar</u>

The Calendar helps keep track of all of the events for the different leads. The Calendar can be narrowed down to only include the leads for a certain representative or for the leads of a certain campus by using the **Select Calendar** drop down table at the top of the Calendar page.

Cale	endar				Select Calendar	ADD	EVENT	
	TODAY January 2020				MONTH	WEEK DA	AY	
	Sun 29	Mon 30	Tue 31	Wed 1	Thu 2 3:45 Financial Aid with Sc	Fri	Sat	4 ^
	5	6	7	8	9	10		11
	12	13	14	15	16	17	7	18
	19	20	21	22	23	24	ļ.	25
	26	27	28	29	30	3		1



The Calendar can show the events for the **Month**, **Week**, or **Day** by selecting the corresponding options in the top right corner of the screen. You can change the month, week, or day you are looking at by clicking the left and right arrows in the top left corner of the screen.

Viewing or Changing the Details of an Event and Deleting Events

Click on the events on the calendar to view the details of the event or to edit the event.

Financial Aid			•
Jan 2, 2020, 3:45 PM	Duration		•
Sample text			
Cyanna Admin			•
DELETE		CANCEL	SAVE

Change any of the details in the event that are needed then click **SAVE**. If you are wanting to delete the event, select the red **DELETE** button in the bottom left corner of the pane.

Add an Event to the Calendar

Click the blue ADD EVENT button in the top right corner of the screen.

Event Type			.
Date and Time	Duration		•
Event Text			
Event Owner			•
Event Campus			•
DELETE		CANCEL	SAVE

Enter the specified information for the event and click **SAVE** once completed. The information that can be entered is:

- Event Type
- Date and Time



- Duration
- Event Text/Details
- Event Owner (Representative)
- Event Campus

Upcoming Events

Click on the **Upcoming Events** button in the top right corner of the Calendar page. It is the button with four lines beside the normal calendar option.



The Upcoming Events page shows the events that are coming up next in the calendar and the details of the events.

Calendar	Anna Hawk ADD EVENT	ĒÖ
Today No events		
Tomorrow		
Appointment with Anna HawkDup	Student: Anna HawkDup	EDIT EVENT
After That		
Appointment with Anna HawkDup ⊟ 10 January 2020	오 Student: Anna HawkDup	EDIT EVENT

The events are ordered to show the ones that are coming up next first and then those that come after next. The events can be edited or deleted by clicking the **EDIT EVEN**T button. The edit option is explained above in the *Viewing or Changing the Details of an Event and Deleting Events* section.

You can click on the student who is having the event to go to their lead page to look at their information before having the event for that student.



How to Add and Modify Steps in Programs

To add a step, as an Admin, navigate to "Steps"

From there, you can simply add or create steps and "Update Step". If there are message templates you will be able to add them here as well.

Once all the steps have been added, you'll navigate to programs to adjust their order.

Adr	ninistration	Saved Steps	CREATE Step name:
IAI	Campuses	Lead In	Lead In
	Programs	Contact Attempted	
;0;	Users	Contacted	Automated Messages
	Applications		+ Add Rule
8	Documents	View archived steps	Archive this step
3	Steps		UPDATE STEP
Û	Sections		
	Messaging Templates		

The steps will be listed below the program cohorts and can be checked on and off per program in addition to dragging up and down using the arrows to adjust order.



Once all of the steps are ordered correctly select "save" on the bottom right corner of the page.



Reports

Important: All of the reports can be downloaded to a .csv file (excel file) by clicking on the respective **download** button on the report page of the data you want to download.

Dashboard Reporting

Dashboards		
	LEAD TRENDS \rightarrow	
Overview of primary data by overall organization	Lead trends by overall organization as well as each campus	
Status Reports		-
NO VENDOR SOURCE BY CAMPUS \rightarrow	ENROLLMENT REPORT \rightarrow	PIPELINE REPORT \rightarrow
Show leads where no vendor has been assigned	Pulls student data based on the enrollment start data selected	Show leads that have been marked as "warm" or "hot" along with their expected tuition amount and the rep
PRODUCTIVITY REPORT	EVENTS REPORT \rightarrow	FIRST CONTACTED REPORT \rightarrow
Shows information based on the last business day: Appointments Set, Interviews Set, No Shows, Actual Enrollments, etc.	Shows event scheduling data focusing on lead no show behavior	Shows lead data focusing on the first contact with the lead
BY TODAY $ ightarrow$		
BY PREVIOUS DAY \rightarrow		
BY CURRENT WEEK \rightarrow		

Overview

- Overview details show for the institution as a whole in "Overview" as well as show campus specific information.
- Leads/Contacts = Unique leads in (unique leads report) by those that have been contacted (completing the "First Contacted" in the lead profile)
- Contacts/Appts Scheduled = Those that have been contacted (completing the "First Contacted") by Leads that have had an *appointment* type of event scheduled
- Appts Scheduled/Appts Completed = Leads that have had an appointment scheduled / by those that have completed an Appointment (Numbers here are pulled from the Events Report)
- Appts Completed / Enrolled = those that have a completed appointment (Numbers to be pulled from Events Report) by those that were <u>marked as Enrolled</u>. (Not moved to an enrolled step)
- Enrolled / Start = Marked as enrolled / Those marked as a "Started" (New Feature above)
- Finally, the "Same number of Days Searched Compared to:" will give numbers to compare the existing date range with 30, 90, or 365 prior for the same number of days searched.
- By selecting "Campus Dashboard" users can drill down by program for the same statistics



Overview					
LEADS/CONTACTS	951 / 581	CONTACTS/APPTS SCHEDULED	581 / 532	APPTS SCHEDULED/APPTS COMPLETED	532 / 203
Conversion Rate	-6.49% 21.35%	Conversion Rate	-16.99% 91.57%	Conversion Rate	-9.33% 38.16%
Same number of days searched compared to: 30 Days Prior 1 90 Days Prior 1 365 Days Prior 1	952/265 27.84% 063/312 29.35% 1226/0 0.00%	Same number of days searched compared 30 Days Prior 90 Days Prior 365 Days Prior	to: 514/558 108.56% 629/682 108.43% 0/0 N/A%	Same number of days searched compared to 30 Days Prior 90 Days Prior 365 Days Prior	o: 558 / 265 47.49% 682 / 312 45.75% 0 / 0 N/A%
APPTS COMPLETED/ENROLLS	203 / 67	ENROLLS/STARTS	67/0	LEADS/ENROLLED	951 / 67
Conversion Rate	2.06% 33.00%	Conversion Rate	0.00% 0.00%	Conversion Rate	-1.56% 7.05%
Same number of days searched compared to: 30 Days Prior 90 Days Prior 365 Days Prior	265 / 82 30.94% 312 / 98 31.41% 0 / 0 N/A%	Same number of days searched compared 30 Days Prior 90 Days Prior 365 Days Prior	to:	Same number of days searched compared to 30 Days Prior 90 Days Prior 365 Days Prior	b: 952/82 8.61% 1063/98 9.22% 1226/0 0.00%
Campus One				Can	npus Dashboard »
LEADS/CONTACTS	638 / 149	CONTACTS/APPTS SCHEDULED	149/3	APPTS SCHEDULED/APPTS COMPLETED	3/1
Conversion Rate	0.16% 0.16%	Conversion Rate	2.01% 2.01%	Conversion Rate	33.33% 33.33%
Same number of days searched compared to: 30 Days Prior 90 Days Prior 365 Days Prior	612/0 0.00% 622/0 0.00% 907/0 0.00%	Same number of days searched compared 30 Days Prior 90 Days Prior 365 Days Prior	to: 134 / 0 0.00% 130 / 0 0.00% 0 / 0 N/A%	Same number of days searched compared to 30 Days Prior 90 Days Prior 365 Days Prior	0/0 N/A% 0/0 N/A% 0/0 N/A%
APPTS COMPLETED/ENROLLS	1/0	ENROLLS/STARTS	0/0	LEADS/ENROLLED	638 / 0
Conversion Rate	0.00% 0.00%	Conversion Rate	0.00% N/A%	Conversion Rate	0.00% 0.00%
Same number of days searched compared to: 30 Days Prior 90 Days Prior 365 Days Prior	0/0 N/A% 0/0 N/A%	Same number of days searched compared 30 Days Prior 90 Days Prior	to: 0/0 N/A% 0/0 N/A%	Same number of days searched compared to 30 Days Prior 90 Days Prior	b: 612/0 0.00% 622/0 0.00%
,	070 N/A%	365 Days Prior	0/0 N/A%	365 Days Prior	907/0 0.00%

Lead Trends

- Lead Trends will show you Goals, Enrolled leads, Starts, and No Starts by year for each quarter.
- "Campus trends" will allow you to filter down by campus programs
- How to populate the numbers:
 - Goal = Goal total for that campus for the date range selected. Goal is found in Programs > Cohorts.
 - This will pull the sum for cohorts start date on the date range selected
 - Enrolled = Total number marked as enrolled (and still enrolled) for that date range
 - Starts = the new "Started" field in the lead profile
 - No Starts = those marked as "No Start" status for the date range selected.
- One can also sort by chart or table view:

EDlumina



Campus Two

Chart View | Campus Trends »

	Goal	Enrolled	Start	No Start
Quarter 1	70	0	0	0
Quarter 2	48	22	0	0
Quarter 3	106	57	0	0
Quarter 4	48	48	0	0

Programs > Program > Cohorts (*To enter a goal for the start date*)

Title*: EL EST PM - 2/3/20	Open Enrollment Start Date*: Jan 1, 2019	Open Enrollment End Date*: Feb 3, 2020	Class Start Date*: Feb 3, 2020	Graduation Date*:	Goal*:	Limit*:	• ×
Title*: EL EST PM - 4/27/20	Open Enrollment Start Date*: Jan 1, 2019	Open Enrollment End Date*:	Class Start Date*: Apr 27, 2020	Graduation Date*:	Goal*:	Limit*:	— X
Title*: EL EST PM - 10/12/20	Open Enrollment Start Date*: Jan 1, 2019	Open Enrollment End Date*: Oct 12, 2020	Class Start Date*: Oct 12, 2020	Graduation Date*:	Goal*:	Limit*:	• ×
Title*: EL EST AM - 7/28/20	Open Enrollment Start Date*: Jan 1, 2019	Open Enrollment End Date*: Jul 28, 2020	Class Start Date*: Jul 28, 2020	Graduation Date*:	Goal*:	Limit*:	— X
Title*: EL EST PM - 7/20/20	Open Enrollment Start Date*:	Open Enrollment End Date*:	Class Start Date*:	Graduation Date*:	Goal*:	Limit*:	— X



Status Reports

There are 5 different types of status reports for the students:

- No Vendor Source by Campus
- Enrollment Report
- Pipeline Report
- Productivity Report
- Events Report
- First Contacted Report

Status Reports		
NO VENDOR SOURCE BY CAMPUS →	ENROLLMENT REPORT → Pulls student data based on the enrollment start data selected	→ Show leads that have been marked as "warm" or "hot" along with their expected tuition amount and the rep
PRODUCTIVITY REPORT Shows information based on the last business day: Appointments Set, Interviews Set, No Shows, Actual Enrollments, etc.	EVENTS REPORT → Shows event scheduling data focusing on lead no show behavior	FIRST CONTACTED REPORT $\hfill \rightarrow$ Shows lead data focusing on the first contact with the lead
BY TODAY \rightarrow		
BY PREVIOUS DAY \rightarrow		
BY CURRENT WEEK \rightarrow		
BY CURRENT MONTH \rightarrow		~~

No Vendor Source by Campus

Show the leads that no vendor has been assigned to through a filtered date range (90 days is default) by Campus and Rep name, with totals by Campus. You may also click to view the leads directly. Click on the blue download button to download a .csv file (excel file) of the data.

No Vendor Source		💼 Lead in Mar 3, 2020 Jun 3, 2020
Houston		6 leads with no vendor source
Rep Name	# Leads with no Vendor Source	
Anna Hawk	0	
Cyndi Donaldson	3	VIEW LEADS
Allison Jenkins	0	
Herschel Walker	0	
Nater Tot	0	
Finn Hawk	0	

The leads that do not have a vendor source are organized by Campus. They are also organized by which representative they have. The leads can be further organized by selecting the beginning and ending **Lead In** date shown in the top right hand corner of the screenshot.

Click **View Leads**, shown on the right hand side of the screenshot in order to show all the leads with no vendor source for a representative.



Enrollment Report

This option will pull student data based on the criteria for the enrollment start dates that were selected. Once you are on the **Enrollments Report** page, choose both a start date and end date for the enrollment. The page should then display all the students that will be enrolling within that time period.

Enro	nrollments Report					🛗 En	rollment start Jun 3, 20	17 Sep 3, 2020	FILTERS	
										DOWNLOAD
	Name	Rep Name	Program	Campus	Status in workflow	Email	Lead In Date	Enrollment Start Date	Vendor Source	ACTIONS
	Don Wright	Herschel Walker	Cosmetology	Atlanta	draft	lead8@gmailexample.com	09 Oct, 18	15 Jan, 19		🗄 Q
	Katie Koma	Herschel Walker	Barber	Atlanta	draft	lead7@gmailexample.com	09 Oct, 18	15 Jan, 19	Adwords Campaign 1	Ē Q
	Dana Link	Herschel Walker	Cosmetology	Atlanta	draft	lead10@gmailexample.com	15 Oct, 18	15 Jan, 19		₿ Q

The results of the Enrollment Report can be further narrowed down by selecting the **FILTERS** button in the top right hand corner of the screen.

Filters	×
Program	
	*
Campus	
	\$
Class Start Date	
	\$

The leads can be sorted by:

- Program
- Campus
- Class Start Date

Press the **search** button to get the results of the narrowed down search.

Pipeline Report

Shows the leads that have been marked as "hot," their expected tuition amount, and their representative.

🔊 EDlumina



These can be sorted by their lead-in date. Once on the **Pipeline Report** page, select the **Start Date** and **End Date** in the top right hand corner of the screen. The results displayed will be within the start and end dates.

The results of the Enrollment Report can be further narrowed down by selecting the **FILTERS** button in the top right hand corner of the screen.

Filters		×
Campus		
		\$
Program		
		\$
RESET	SEARCH	

The leads can be sorted by **Campus** and **Program**. Press the **search** button to get the results of the narrowed down search.

Productivity Report

This shows the information based on the last business day. This can be sorted by today, the previous day, the current week, or the current month. The information shown for these include:

- Appointments
- Interviews
- No Shows
- Actual Enrollments



- Unworked Leads •
- Notes •

The "Unworked" Leads number we're planning to modify, so disregard for now.

You can change the sorting of the dates by selecting the drop down in the top right corner. This is shown below.

Productivity Rep	ort				Current Month 👻 🛗	Jun 1, 2020 Jun 30, 2020
Houston						DOWNLOAD
	Appointments Set	Planned Interviews	No Shows	Actual Enrollments	Notes Added	Leads in
Houston	0	0 VIEW R	0 EPRESENTATIVE DETAILS	0	0	0

The activity is organized by the campuses of the school. By selecting View Representative Details, it will show the information per representative.

	HIDE REPRESENTATIVE DETAILS												
Sonny Michel	0	0	0	0	0	0							
Allison Jenkins	0	0	0	0	0	0							
Todd Gurley	0	0	0	0	0	0							
Anna Hawk	0	0	0	0	0	0							

Events/No Show Report

This report pulls information regarding scheduled (pending), completed and no show Appointment and Interview type events. This shows event scheduling data focusing on lead "no show" behavior. This includes:

- Pending
- Completed
- Appointments
- Interviews
- Rescheduled Prior
- Cancelled Prior
- No Show
- Rescheduled After
- Cancelled After



Ever	nts/No Show	🛗 Event Date Ma	ay 3, 2020 Jun 3, 2020						
Houst	on								DOWNLOAD
	Pending	Completed	Appointments	Interviews	Rescheduled Prior	Cancelled Prior	No Show	Rescheduled After	Cancelled After
	3	0	0 2		0	0	0	0	0
		Total No Shows	: 0 🕂 Total Events	Scheduled: 3 =	No Show Percentage: 0%				

The data is sorted by campus and can be narrowed down by selecting the start and end event dates in the top right corner of the screen. The date can also be downloaded to a .csv file (excel file) by selecting the download button.

The report will have the **Total No Shows**, **Total Events Scheduled**, and the **No Show Percentage** for each campus.

- Pending is the number of events scheduled during the timeframe with no closure/outcome.
- Completed are events that took place as scheduled and were closed.
- Appointments/Interviews shows the number of Appointment and Interview type events that were scheduled.
- 'Reschedule Prior' is the number of events that were marked as a "Reschedule" prior to the event taking place.
- 'Cancelled Prior' is the number of events that were marked as "Cancelled" prior to the event taking place.
- No Shows are events marked as 'No Show'
- 'Reschedule After' are marked as a Reschedule after the event was past and marked as a "No Show".
- 'Cancelled After' are marked as Cancelled after the event was past and marked as a "No Show".
- Based on all of these numbers the 'No Show' Percentage can be derived.

Lead Demographics Reports

Demographics Report

The Demographics Report offers the demographics data that is relevant for each lead. This can be run by the program or the campus. As well as the lead's main information, it includes:

- Gender
- Ethnicity
- Date of Birth
- Marital Status

This excludes closed and enrolled - we'll update to pull the list of "Enrolled" students that came in during the timeframe as well.



Dem	nographic Rep	ort	🛗 Le	FILTERS								
	Name	Rep	Program	Campus	Status in workflow	Email	Enrollment Date	Gender	Ethnicity	DOB	Marital Status	ACTIONS
	Scooter Perkings	Anna Hawk	Barber	Atlanta	draft	scooter@perkings.com	14 Apr, 2019					⊞ Q
	Rob Lead	Anna Hawk	Cosmetology	Atlanta	draft	lead@rob.com	14 Jan, 2019					İ Q

Once on the **Demographics Report** page, the leads can be sorted by their **Lead In** date by selecting the start date and end date in the top right corner of the screen. The results displayed will have a Lead In date within the given period.

The results of the Demographics Report can be further narrowed down by selecting the **FILTERS** button in the top right hand corner of the screen.

Filters		×
Campus		
		\$
Program		
		\$
RESET	SEARCH	

The leads can be sorted by **Campus** and **Program**. Press the **search** button to get the results of the narrowed down search.

High School Details Report

Pulls the intended start date for a lead as well as the high school that they attended. This can be run by Program or Campus. This will include their general information as well as:

- High School
- Address
- Planned Enrollment Start Date
- Vendor Source

High School Details Report									🛗 Lead in Oct 3, 2019 Jan 3, 2020 📑					
	Name	Rep Name	Program	Campus	Status in workflow	Email	High School	Address	Planned Enrollment Start Date	Vendor Source	ACTIONS			
	Anna Crews	Anna Hawk	RN to BSN	Atlanta	enrolled	anna.crews@gmail.com	Tucker		Invalid date		∄ Q			

Once on the **High School Details Report** page, the leads can be sorted by their **Lead In** date by selecting the start date and end date in the top right corner of the screen. The results displayed will have a Lead In date within the given period.

The results of the High School Details Report can be further narrowed down by selecting the **FILTERS** button in the top right hand corner of the screen.

		T	5	ED	lu	min
Filters		×				
Campus		*				
Program						
		•				
RESET	SEARCH					

The leads can be sorted by **Campus** and **Program**. Press the **search** button to get the results of the narrowed down search.

Highest Education Report

This offers the demographics data as well as the highest degree earned by the lead. This can be run by the campus or program. This will list the same data as the **Demographics Report** that is listed above, but now the leads are organized by the highest degree that they earned.

Highest I	Education	Earned Re	🗮 Lead	in Jan 1	, 2019	Jan 3, 2020		FILTERS				
Atlanta												
Cosmetol	ogy											
Associate												1
Name	Rep	Program	Campus	Status in workflow	Current step	Email	Planned Enrollment Date	Address	Vendor Source	Gender	Ethn	ACTIONS
Anna Hawk	Sonny Michel	Cosmetology	Atlanta	duplicate_lead	Lead In	anna@hawk.comtest	15 Jul, 2019		test			∄ Q

Once on the **Highest Education Earned Report** page, the leads can be sorted by their **Lead In** date by selecting the start date and end date in the top right corner of the screen. The results displayed will have a Lead In date within the given period.

The results of the Highest Education Earned Report can be further narrowed down by selecting the **FILTERS** button in the top right hand corner of the screen.

Filters		×
Campus		
		*
Program		
		\$
RESET	SEARCH	

The leads can be sorted by **Campus** and **Program**. Press the **search** button to get the results of the narrowed down search.



Efficacy and Actions Report

Efficacy Report

The Efficacy Report pulls numbers and percentages for each step in a program workflow based on the set-up leads that came in during the pre-selected data range.

The intent of this report is to track the efficacy of the various sources. This report will only pull the step actions for **leads** that came in during the date range selected. This is different from the Actions Report that will show all the **actions** taken on the workflow during the date range associated with all the leads regardless of when the lead came into the system. In short, one is based on the actions for the lead in date for leads (Efficacy) and the other is based on the actions taken during the date range (Actions).

The Efficacy Report can organize the data in 5 different ways:

- By Vendor Source
- By Program
- By Representative
- By Lead Source
- By Campus

Rep Efficacy								CAN		PR	OGRAM: Ali 🔻	·	🛗 Lead in	Oct 7, 2019	Ji	an 7, 202	20
Atlar	nta																
RN To BSN - Anna Hawk														Overall	Efficac	y: 18.7	5 %
	4		1	1		0	0		0		0		0				
L L	.ead In	Contact	Attempted	Contacted		Appointment Set	Interview Set		Financing Secured		Enrollment Scheduled		Enrolled				
	2	25%	259	%	0%	0%	, 0	0%	0	%	09	%					

Once on one of the **Efficacy Report** pages, the data can be sorted by their **Lead In** date by selecting the start date and end date in the top right corner of the screen. The results displayed will have a Lead In date within the given period.

The results of the Efficacy Report can be further narrowed down by selecting the **CAMPUS** or **PROGRAM** button in the top right hand corner of the screen.

Actions Report

Shows all the **actions** taken on the workflow during the date range associated with all the leads regardless of when the lead came into the system.

The Actions Report can organize the data in 4 different ways:

- By Vendor Source
- By Program
- By Representative



• By Lead Source



Once on one of the **Actions Report** pages, the data can be sorted by their **Actions Range** date by selecting the start date and end date in the top right corner of the screen. The results displayed will be within the given period.

The results of the Actions Report can be further narrowed down by selecting the **CAMPUS** or **PROGRAM** button in the top right hand corner of the screen.